MUNEEB IQBAL

S/o Muhammad Iqbal

Street 40, L1, Tajabad, Peshawar, Pakistan +92 307 8177722 imuneeb.iqb@gmail.com

I want to take the path less travelled & to be the best in professional and business life. I want to work with an organization that enables me to polish my skills and knowledge, to attain experience and to achieve professional and business development through organizational growth.

EDUCATION

Professional Qualification:

Certified Finance and Accounting Professional (CFAP) - CA Finalist

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) In Progress

CPA (England) Certified Public Accountant

The Association of International Certified Public Accountants February 2023

Certificate in Accounting and Finance (CAF) - CA Inter

Institute of Chartered Accountants of Pakistan (ICAP) September 2022

Academic Qualification:

Intermediate (HSSC)

Peshawar Public School and College 76% - Grade A

Academic Years: 2013 - 2015

Matric (SSC)

Agricultural University Public School and College, Peshawar 83% - Grade A+

Academic Years: 2011 - 2013

Certifications:

Xero Certification - Xero Advisor Certified

Xero

May 2023

QuickBooks Online Certification - Certified ProAdvisor

Intuit QuickBooks (QB)

February 2023

Data Analysis and Presentation Skills: the PwC Approach Specialization

Coursera

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Aced Accounting (United States of America)

Accountant, Bookkeeper, Consultant (Remote / Part-Time) (Feb 2023 - till date)

Hussain Brothers Peshawar

Finance Manager (May 2022 - till date)

REBEL Internet BV (Netherland)

Finance Manager (Remote / Part-Time) (May 2020 - Sep 2021)

Groopacc Taxation Ltd (United Kingdom)

Accounting Associate (Remote / Part-Time) (Sep 2019 - Oct 2020)

Ilyas Saeed & Co. Chartered Accountants

Senior Associate Audit (Mar 2021 - till date)

Audit Associate (Jul 2019 - Feb 2021)

KEY SKILLS AND COMPETENCIES

- A positive 'can-do' attitude.
- Able to work under the pressure and meet deadlines.
- Experience of working with small, medium-sized and large entities in various business sectors including e-commerce.
- Experienced in setting up SOPs for office management.
- Experienced in structuring finance department of organizations.
- Experienced in payroll management.
- Have adequate project management skills along with experience.
- Working on QuickBooks Desktop since Sep 2018.
- Working on QuickBooks Online since Sep 2019.
- Working on Xero since Aug 2020.
- Expert in Google Workspace and Microsoft Office. Advanced expert in excel.
- Skilled at preparing presentations.
- Have an in-depth understanding of IFRS, GAAP, ISA's, Pakistan Tax Laws.
- Creative and Good at simplifying complex problems.
- Can adapt to changing circumstances. Versatile.
- Able to work well as part of a team and with strong communication skills.
- Able to work well with clients helping to build business relationships.